## Regular Meeting-April 15-1957

The Council met in the second regular meeting of the month on April 15 and was called to order at 8 o'clock P.M.

Present: Mayor Dedman, Atty Bettis, Supt. Dunn, the Recorder and Councilmen Anderson, Beck, Howard Giger, Virgil Giger and Pond.

The minutes of April 1st. and those of April 8th. were read and approved.

The regular order of business was then suspended in order to listen to visitors present.

Whereupon Miss Carolene Talman of 464 So. Ivy stated that her sewer connection had not been made where she had instructed the contractors and asked for change. She was promised that correction would be made.

Mr. Hague of 226 N.W. 2nd. Avenue complained of much water standing adjacent to his and other properties along 2nd. Avenue and it was promised that the matter would receive attention at a later date. Graham

Engineer Chas. Bayles letter relative to the Ernie claim was then reviewed and Bayles, being present, again stated that he thought the City should assume one-half of the claim.

It was then moved by Beck, seconded by Pond and carried, that the City pay one-half and the sewer contractors the balance.

It was then moved by Beck, seconded by Anderson and carried, that the churches on the North side be granted 6 months time from the date they were notified, in which to make arrangements for payment of their sewer assessments, and interest charge to be waived.

## Communications

From the Maplewood Grange stating their disapproval of having any public dump located within one mile of the Maplewood Grange Hall.

From the Bonneville Power Administrator to the effect that no rate adjustment will be required at least until December 1958.

It was then moved by Beck, seconded by Pond and carried, that the Haworth Insurance Agency be authorized to write insurance on City property (real and contents), as mentioned in the meeting of Febr. 20, 1957 and in the sum of \$ 79650.

Council Pond then reported that the improvements on the Molalla River park site progressing nicely, much advice, labor and materials being donated by the public .

It was then moved by Howard Giger, seconded by Beck and carried, that permission and an easement be given to Ed. Krueger to hook up his building on So. Grant street to the sewer serving the Fire Hall, one half the expense to be paid by Krueger and one half by the City and Rural Fire District.

It was then moved by Howard Giger, seconded by Anderson and carried, that Supt, Dunn having served a six months probationary period, the matter of his future compensation for services be referred to the Salaries and Wages committee.

A letter from the State Board of Health relative to the condition of the City water system was then presented and read by Councilman Beck. The communication included various criticisms and recommendations following an investigation of the system. No action taken at this time.

On motion, seconded and carried, the meeting then adjourned.

Approved: <u>Betcher E. Dedman</u> Mayor

14.13. Evanu